— NEW
= ALBANY a=

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

New Albany Planning Commission Agenda
Monday, July 18, 2022 7:00pm

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comment at New
Albany Village Hall at 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed for viewing purposes only via

VII.

VIII.

the city website at https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/

Call To Order
Roll Call

Action of Minutes: June 6, 2022
June 20, 2022

Additions or Corrections to Agenda

Swear in All Witnesses/Applicants/Staff whom plan to speak regarding an application on
tonight’s agenda. “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth”.

Hearing of Visitors for Items Not on Tonight's Agenda

Cases:

VAR-59-2022 Variance

Variance to West Nine 2 Subarea C zoning text section 4(d) to allow a covered porch to be
setback approximately 21.5 +/- feet from the rear property line where the zoning text requires a
30-foot setback at 7210 Ebrington Round (PID: 222-004754-00).

Applicant: f5 Design/Architecture c/o Todd Parker

Motion of Acceptance of staff reports and related documents into the record for
VAR-59-2022.

Motion of approval for application VAR-59-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with the
conditions listed in the staff report, subject to staff approval.

Other Business
Poll members for comment

Adjournment

99 West Main Street o P.O.Box 188 e New Albany, Ohio 43054 e 614.939.2254 e Fax939.2234 e newalbanyohio.org


https://newalbanyohio.org/answers/streaming-meetings/

= NEVW
= ALBANY mm=

New Albany Planning Commission
June 6, 2022 DRAFT Minutes

Planning Commission met in regular session in the Council Chambers at Village Hall, 99 W. Main
Street and was called to order by Planning Commission Chair Mr. Neil Kirby at 7:00 p.m.

Those answering roll call:

Mr. Neil Kirby, Chair Present
Mr. David Wallace Present
Mr. Hans Schell Present
Ms. Sarah Briggs Present
Mr. Bruce Larsen Present
Mr. Matt Shull (Council liaison) Absent

Staff members present: Steven Mayer, Development Services Coordinator; Benjamin Albrecht, Interim
City Attorney; and Josie Taylor, Clerk.

City Council members present: Michael Durik and Chip Fellows.
Mr. Kirby asked if there were any additions or corrections to the Agenda.
Mr. Christian stated none from staff.

Mr. Kirby swore all who would be speaking before the Planning Commission (hereafter, "PC") this
evening to tell the truth and nothing but the truth.

Mr. Kirby asked if there were any persons wishing to speak to the PC on items not on tonight's Agenda.
(No response.)

Other Business

Engage New Albany Strategic Plan Addendum Workshop
Planning and Zoning Code Updates Workshop

Design Guidelines and Requirements Update Workshop

Mr. Christian presented the workshop topics.

Ms. Sarah Lilly, Associate Planner, MKSK, presented the process used in the review
conducted, the findings, and recommendations.

Mr. Christian presented a review of the proposed updates.

Mr. Kirby asked if in the PUD rezoning process the Architectural Review Board would review
a rezoning application prior to the PC reviewing the plans.

Mr. Christian stated, yes, the order would be the Architectural Review Board first and then the
PC.

Mr. Kirby asked if the PC would still review it.
Mr. Christian stated yes.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 1 of 12



Mr. Schell stated there were lots of concerns the first time the hamlet concept was reviewed.
Mr. Schell noted this was very similar to the original proposal.

Mr. Mayer stated that the NoNA project had issues as the City did not have Code ordinances in
place at that time for the hamlets.

Mr. Jeff Pongonis, MKSK, stated MKSK had developed the capacity plan to meet the City's
rules and guidelines based on the work staff had done on the Codes and ordinances. Mr.
Pongonis stated this was similar to NoNA in part due to the size and features of the hamlet
land.

Mr. Schell asked what the acreage was in this location.

Mr. Pongonis stated it was 33 acres.

Mr. Wallace asked how the hamlet density of six (6) per acre compared to that of Keswick.
Mr. Pongonis stated they had used Keswick as part of the study.

Ms. Lilly stated Keswick had a density of fifteen (15).

Mr. Wallace asked if the density was then just part of this conceptual plan.

Mr. Pongonis stated yes.

Mr. Mayer stated the building heights were also similar to those in Keswick.

Mr. Wallace asked how the heights of forty (40) feet and 55 feet here related to the heights seen
in Keswick.

Mr. Pongonis stated the Keswick buildings peaked at about forty (40) feat and three (3) stories
tall.

Ms. Lilly stated the recommendations were to have buildings of forty (40) feet within 250 feet
of Central College Road and S.R. 605 as well as the commercial buildings fronting on Central
College Road. Ms. Lilly stated the 55 foot buildings were more for the core of the development
and for interest.

Mr. Wallace asked if the density would be less than that at the Village Center.

Mr. Pongonis stated yes.

Mr. Wallace stated thank you.

Mr. Schell asked how this kind of density would affect student numbers in the schools.

Mr. Mayer stated a school impact statement was required to be submitted as part of a rezoning
process.

Mr. Kirby asked if there was a mathematical formula based on the number of units.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 2 of 12



Mr. Kirk Smith, member of the public, stated 198 units.
Mr. Kirby asked if that would then be .8 times 198.

Mr. Mayer stated that was the number used for single family residences and noted it was lower
in multi-family structures. Mr. Mayer noted it might not be a fair comparison.

Mr. Kirby stated it would provide an upper bound in that case if all those units were single
family homes. Mr. Kirby stated the upper bound would be fifteen (15) to sixteen (16) added
children for the schools if the units were all single family homes.

Mr. Mayer stated he could find additional details on these numbers and added that this was a
one case scenario and could vary.

Mr. Kirby stated that as this checked all the boxes it could be used to run the numbers as if it
were truly going to be built.

Mr. Mayer stated yes, but the number of single family and other uses would still need to be
determined for those numbers.

Mr. Pongonis stated they could use this plan, with their unit types, to develop an example for
the next presentation.

Mr. Kirby stated right, it could vary, but this was information the public wanted to know.

Mr. Wallace asked if more residential units would fit or could be added to this location or was
this the maximum number expected.

Mr. Pongonis stated this was a forecast and could vary based on the types of units. Mr.
Pongonis stated they were providing flexibility to the City based on its rules and regulations as
well as offering something the market would want.

Mr. Schell asked if it would offer any age restricted units.

Mr. Pongonis stated there could be.

Mr. Schell stated that previous feedback about the hamlet included concerns about overloading
schools and traffic and the communication about these issues needed to be strong.

Mr. Wallace stated prior feedback included concerns related to both traffic and schools even
though the thought was there would not be large impacts to each. Mr. Wallace stated he agreed
communication was important.

Mr. Pongonis stated they would keep that in mind. Mr. Pongonis stated that traffic was
important and, based on this conceptual plan, there should not be traffic added at peak demand
times.

Mr. Kirby asked how many feet from the intersection of S.R. 605 and Central College Road the
two roads shown on the screen would be.

Mr. Pongonis stated one was about 350 feet and the other was about 600 feet, as best he could
remember.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 3 of 12



Mr. Kirby asked when the stacking lanes would start for the turn lanes.
Mr. Pongonis asked if that was in terms of the total car lengths.

Mr. Kirby asked to see an overlay with marks on it for reference points to see if a left turn
could be made safely.

Mr. Pongonis said they could take a crack at that.
Mr. Wallace asked if the hamlet concept would take traffic circles into account.
Mr. Pongonis stated that would be part of the traffic planning to be completed on this.

Mr. Kirby asked if permission from the Ohio Department of Transportation (hereafter,
"ODOT") would be needed on S.R. 605.

Mr. Mayer stated that would be reviewed as part of the re-zoning. Mr. Mayer stated there had
been minimal traffic impact from the NoNA plan. Mr. Mayer stated that a lower speed limit
had also been proposed for this development.

Mr. Kirby noted he wanted to have these types of questions answered for the public.

Mr. Mayer stated no widening had been needed for the NoNA plan.

Mr. Pongonis stated the assumption was that the current roads were suitable and only perhaps
one or two turn lanes would be needed.

Mr. Kirby asked what Mr. Pongonis would be the top ten (10) types of uses in the hamlet.

Mr. Pongonis stated it would be the same as Market Square with offices, small cafes, office,
restaurants, perhaps a dentist's office.

Mr. Kirby asked if there would be others.

Mr. Pongonis stated personal services, yoga studios, hair salons, nail boutiques, small retail,
boutique offices, etc.

Mr. Kirby stated it would be good for all to have an idea of what could be there.

Mr. Pongonis stated those were the things they meant as well as smaller scale restaurants, ice
cream, coffee, etc., things residents would find desirable.

Mr. Schell asked if underground parking would be available or if it was too expensive.
Mr. Pongonis stated that for a developer it would be more costly than surface or elevated
parking but that would be for a developer to decide. Mr. Pongonis stated underground parking

was mostly used in multi-family units. Mr. Pongonis stated this would be on-street parking.

Mr. Kirby asked how they would get the right mix of uses in the hamlet.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 4 of 12



Mr. Mayer stated this had been discussed and they believed that the ratio of a minimum of 200
feet of mixed commercial development for each dwelling unit provided the right mix.

Mr. Kirby asked if this hamlet became the perfect location for small restaurants then how many
of them would be too many.

Mr. Mayer stated he believed it would be the other development standards that would drive
that, such as those for height maximums, parking requirements, density, traffic studies, etc.

Mr. Pongonis stated parking and other requirements would affect this issue per the New Albany
standards.

Mr. Kirby stated that assumed the PC would review a potential use.

Mr. Wallace asked at what stage a use review would occur.

Mr. Kirby stated that any use already permitted would not go before the PC, so if both office or
retail could be there then a retail space taken over by an office renter would not go before the

PC.

Mr. Pongonis stated the market would evolve over time and the plan would need to inform
what could be on the site.

Mr. Christian stated staff expected to have the text contain a review of the parking model as
new uses occurred.

Mr. Kirby asked what would happen if it was not.
Mr. Christian stated it would become a Code enforcement issue.
Mr. Mayer stated he believed in those cases a variance would be needed.

Mr. Kirby stated parking was a shared resource and each renter, based on use, should have a
number of parking spots available based on that use.

Mr. Mayer stated he believed the zoning text could contain a provision for City review of
parking when tenants changed.

Mr. Kirby stated that in addition to floor space then the new tenant would need to also obtain
parking for their new use.

Mr. Pongonis stated these developments would have a scorecard and tenants would need to
meet or not exceed a set of expectations.

Mr. Wallace asked where that type of concept would need to be reflected.
Mr. Mayer stated he believed that would be in the PUD text.

Mr. Wallace stated the issue was that when the PC approved something like this it would not
know what type of commercial use would go in.

Mr. Pongonis stated that as part of the users' parking model they could review parking needs.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 5 of 12



Mr. Wallace stated that while there may be expectations at the start the market could eventually
drive the preferred types of commercial uses.

Mr. Pongonis stated the scorecard model would help with that.

Mr. Mayer stated if potential users would not be meeting the model standards they would not
be able to conduct that use on the location or they would need to request a variance.

Mr. Wallace asked how it would be controlled once approved by the PC.

Mr. Mayer stated staff would review each time a tenant change occurred.

Mr. Kirby asked if the DGRs could include a mention of this issue.

Mr. Mayer stated they could look into doing that.

Mr. Kirby stated it was being done with storm water and other shared resources.

Mr. Mayer stated they could look into the parking code or DGRs to see where it may be best.
Mr. Kirby asked if any members of the public wanted to provide any comments.

Mr. Kirk Smith, 6830 Central College Road, stated he lived very close to the proposed
townhomes and asked if there was already a developer working on this location.

Mr. Mayer stated he was not sure if this had changed hands since the last proposal.
Mr. Smith asked if it was still Steiner.
Mr. Mayer stated he was not sure.

Mr. Smith stated that would be seen on public records, so it had not changed hands. Mr. Smith
asked if MKSK had worked with Steiner.

Mr. Pongonis stated no, MKSK worked directly with the City.
A member of the audience made a comment.
Mr. Kirby requested the comment be stated for the record at the microphone.

Mr. Smith stated the question had been whether MKSK had worked with the developer and that
had been answered as a 'no.’

Mr. Kirby asked if the question was whether any developer had hired MKSK and noted that he
believed only the City had hired MKSK.

Mr. Pongonis stated only the City had hired MKSK.
Mr. Smith stated the concerns from the prior proposal were about density, schools, and a
preference for no multi-family housing units. Mr. Smith stated the density in this plan of six (6)

units per acre was too high and asked how many acres were in Keswick.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 6 of 12



Mr. Mayer stated he did not know.

Mr. Smith asked if the six (6) units could be decreased to three (3) units and that would still be
a lot of cars and people.

Mr. Pongonis stated the density was a question of comparisons. Mr. Pongonis stated that in the
Windsor single-family community the density was six (6) units per acre and that could be used
to look at apples to apples.

Mr. Smith asked what the ownership percentage would be in the flats and townhomes and
would there be any rentals.

Mr. Mayer stated those types of assignments had not been made.

Mr. Smith asked if it would be up to the developer to do that.

Mr. Mayer stated yes.

Mr. Kirby stated Ohio law allowed any homeowner to rent his or her house.

Mr. Smith stated he wanted to know the intent and asked if there would be a homeowners
association here.

Mr. Kirby stated this was not a proposal, this was just a review of what a hamlet would look
like.

Mr. Albrecht stated he wanted to affirm that any homeowner could rent his or her home and
that could not be regulated.

Mr. Smith asked if a review would not occur until a proposal was made.

Mr. Mayer stated it was a two-step process with the PUD text first reviewed by the PC and City
Council. Mr. Mayer stated if that was approved then the developer would need to return to the
PC and the Architectural Review Board for approvals.

Mr. Smith asked if it would still need to go back to the PC.

Mr. Mayer stated that was correct.

Mr. Smith stated he felt that 198 units were a lot for such a small site.

Ms. Caroline Salt, 5430 Snyder Loop in the Enclave community, said she wanted more
definition and to have more things set in stone, such as the 40 foot height limits, as time passed.

Mr. Kirby asked if others wished to speak.
Ms. Trisha Segnini, 7267 New Albany Links Drive, HOA president and real estate agent, stated
the residents of New Albany Links needed to pass this one thirty (30) acre corner to get almost

anywhere. Ms. Segnini stated they still did not know what the hamlet would be and wanted
more details regarding density, school numbers, park space, what could be there, and what

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 7 of 12



could not be put in the hamlet. Ms. Segnini stated they were not against development but
wanted more details about it.

Mr. Kirby stated that paymen-in-lieu of for park space would need to be agreed to by the PC
and City Council and was not automatic.

Ms. Segnini stated developers could trade then.
Mr. Kirby said they could ask, but it might not pass, developers did not have a right to it.

Mr. Mayer stated the Code already allowed payment-in-lieu of for all areas of the City, not just
the hamlet.

Mr. Kirby noted that New Albany Links existed because the park land could be moved around.
Ms. Segnini stated open land next to her house had been traded and now there was a house
there. Ms. Segnini said she was concerned there was not enough park land and, if it could be
traded for residential units to achieve profitability for a developer, then she did not support that.
Mr. Kirby stated the public could return when there was a concrete proposal for this and also
mentioned that the earlier they could work with the developer on any development the easier it
would be to make any changes.

Mr. Smith asked if a hamlet had to be there.

Mr. Mayer stated it was part of the Engage New Albany plan and noted there was an
underlying commercial use there.

Mr. Kirby asked if the by-right zoning was commercial.
Mr. Mayer stated it was residential by-right but the underlying recommended use was
commercial. Mr. Mayer stated there was no requirement for a hamlet here, but based on

resident feedback the hamlet provided many of the things residents wanted.

Mr. Smith asked if the impetus was from the Strategic New Albany then the top wish was for
single-family homes.

Ms. Lilly stated the slide Mr. Smith was speaking about provided a summary of feedback
received and there were also other reasons for the hamlet concept, including lack of retail north
of S.R. 161.

Mr. Kirby stated the rule was usually that people would walk a distance of 900 feet and asked
what the distance was for biking.

Mr. Pongonis stated people would normally walk or bike for about five (5) to ten (10) minutes.

Mr. Kirby stated he would like to know what this hamlet location was close to, which
communities, which residents, etc. would be close to this location.

Mr. Pongonis stated that a ten (10) minute walk or bike ride would serve lots of residents.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 8 of 12



Mr. Kirby stated the residential lots were mostly on an east/west location and asked if this was
the best location.

Mr. Mayer stated they had looked at alternative hamlet locations originally but felt this location
was the best opportunity for a hamlet.

Mr. Kirby asked if it this was more developable or if this was the best location.
Mr. Mayer stated it was the best location based on what was around it.

Mr. Kirby stated this needed to be defendable to other developers who might then also want to
develop a hamlet elsewhere.

Mr. Mayer stated hamlets could not be moved and were for specific locations.

Ms. Segnini asked if the second hamlet had been replaced.

Mr. Mayer stated there was only one (1) hamlet.

Ms. Segnini asked if this was only for this location or for all hamlets.

Mr. Mayer stated the development standards presented today were for this geographic site.

Ms. Segnini stated this would demolish homes and asked if those residents would be helped
with relocation.

Mr. Mayer stated sellers would need to work that out with developers.
Ms. Segnini asked if a new hamlet could be put in and what would the parameters for that be.

Mr. Mayer stated the Strategic Plan would need to support the development of a location for it
to move forward.

Mr. Kirby stated there were few abilities to tell a developer 'no."

Ms. Segnini stated traffic reviews and investigation should be conducted.

Mr. Schell stated traffic studies would be needed prior to approval.

Ms. Segnini stated traffic studies should be done during school hours.

Mr. Schell stated that would normally be a requirement for the PC.

Mr. Kirby stated ODOT controlled S.R. 605 so that was also part of the review.

Mr. Mayer stated those were good questions but they did not yet have those answers but they
would.

Ms. Segnini stated okay, thank you.

Mr. Smith stated a hamlet was not required or needed here and the PC could stop it.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 9 of 12



Mr. Kirby stated that a lot of text from 1187 had been moved and asked if any of the
applicability of the chapter had changed.

Mr. Mayer stated they believed it should all still be applicable.
Mr. Kirby stated right.

Mr. Mayer stated park and open space requirements in subdivisions were also now part of the
hamlet requirements.

Mr. Kirby asked if text in DGR section 5 had changed.

Mr. Christian stated it was only one (1) sentence on page 8, and was shown in red, and applied
only to non-single family detached.

Mr. Kirby asked what the negation applied to.

Mr. Christian stated that if it was not single-family detached, residential development then
those standards would apply.

Mr. Kirby stated the text as written might be misread.

Mr. Christian stated they could review the wording on that.

Mr. Mayer stated they were trying to say that if it was not the typical suburban detached
residential neighborhood and was outside the Village Center, then it would apply, as in the case
of townhomes and anything other than a single-family detached home.

Mr. Kirby stated so anything other than single-family detached was likely the intent.

Mr. Christian stated they would look at that.

Mr. Kirby asked if this applied outside the Village Center and to R1.

Mr. Mayer stated the DGRs were an overlay on top of any district and could apply depending
on what was the proposed development type in that zoning district.

Mr. Kirby stated the document applied to any R1 outside of the Village Center.

Mr. Mayer stated it would not need to be an R1 and it applied to any ...

Mr. Kirby stated that would include things like the New Albany Farms and it read like it was
meant for tighter suburban development. Mr. Kirby asked if the text that had not changed was

up for review.

Mr. Mayer stated they reviewed and felt comfortable with the current DGR and development
standards and wanted to focus only on the hamlet standards but could do other updates later.

Mr. Wallace stated that multi-family should be Roman numberal 111 and not Roman numberal
.

Mr. Mayer stated thank you.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 10 of 12



Mr. Christian stated that for the next meeting the PC members would have more information on
this and there would also be more public information available.

Mr. Albrecht stated that if members were to abstain in the future they should do so before they
participated and noted that if they participated, then their only options would be to approve or
disapprove in some form.

Mr. Mayer said anyone with feedback or questions could contact staff.

Poll Members for Comment

Mr. Kirby adjourned the meeting at 8:40 p.m.

Submitted by Josie Taylor.

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 11 of 12



APPENDIX

O

22 0605 DRAFT PC Minutes Page 12 of 12



— NEW
== ALBANY ==

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

Planning Commission Staff Report
July 18, 2022 Meeting

7210 EBRINGTON ROUND
REAR YARD SETBACK VARIANCE

LOCATION: 7210 Ebrington Round (PID: 222-004754-00).
APPLICANT: Todd Parker, F5 Design/Architecture Inc.
REQUEST: Variance to West Nine 2 Subarea C zoning text section 4(d) to allow a

covered porch to be setback approximately 21.5 +/- feet from the rear
property line where the zoning text requires a 30-foot setback.

ZONING: West Nine I-PUD Zoning District
STRATEGIC PLAN: Residential
APPLICATION: VAR-59-2022

Review based on: Application materials received on May 18, 2022

Staff report prepared by Chris Christian, Planner
I. REQUEST AND BACKGROUND

This application was tabled by the Planning Commission during their June 20" meeting at the
request of the applicant. No new, additional information has been submitted for staff review by
the applicant. City staff received several emails from surrounding neighbors regarding the project
which are included in the meeting packet.

The applicant requests a variance to construct an attached covered porch which would be setback
approximately 21.5 feet away from the rear property line where the zoning text requires a 30 foot
setback.

1. SITE DESCRIPTION & USE

The property is .51 acres in size and contains a single-family home. The lot is located in the
Ebrington subdivision. The surrounding properties are located within the same subdivision and
contain residential uses.

. EVALUATION

The application complies with application submittal requirements in C.0O. 1113.03, and is
considered complete. The property owners within 200 feet of the property in question have been
notified.

Criteria

The standard for granting of an area variance is set forth in the case of Duncan v. Village of
Middlefield, 23 Ohio St.3d 83 (1986). The Board must examine the following factors when
deciding whether to grant a landowner an area variance:

All of the factors should be considered and no single factor is dispositive. The key to whether an
area variance should be granted to a property owner under the “practical difficulties” standard is
whether the area zoning requirement, as applied to the property owner in question, is reasonable
and practical.

PC 22 0718 7210 Ebrington Round Rear Yard Setback Variance VAR-59-2022

lof4



Whether the property will yield a reasonable return or whether there can be a beneficial
use of the property without the variance.

Whether the variance is substantial.

Whether the essential character of the neighborhood would be substantially altered or
adjoining properties suffer a “substantial detriment.”

Whether the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government services.
Whether the property owner purchased the property with knowledge of the zoning
restriction.

Whether the problem can be solved by some manner other than the granting of a
variance.

Whether the variance preserves the “spirit and intent” of the zoning requirement and
whether “substantial justice” would be done by granting the variance.

Plus, the following criteria as established in the zoning code (Section 1113.06):

8.

10.

11.

12.

That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or
structure involved and which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same
zoning district.

That a literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance.

That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action of the
applicant.

That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other lands or structures in the same
zoning district.

That granting the variance will not adversely affect the health and safety of persons
residing or working in the vicinity of the proposed development, be materially
detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to private property or public improvements
in the vicinity.

RECOMMENDATION

Considerations and Basis for Decision

(A) Variance to West Nine 2 Subarea C zoning text section 4(d) to allow a covered porch to
be setback approximately 21.5 +/- feet from the rear property line where the zoning text
requires a 30-foot setback.
The following should be considered in the commission’s decision:

1. As part of the construction of a new home, the applicant proposes to construct an attached,

covered porch at the rear of the home. Due to the angle of the house to the rear property
line, a portion of the covered patio encroaches into the rear setback area. At its closest, the
porch will be setback approximately 21.5 feet from the rear lot line therefore, a variance is
required.

It appears the literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would
deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance. C.0O. 1165.04(b)(3)(c) states that covered
porches are permitted to be located 10 feet away from rear property lines. Since this
covered porch is attached the primary home, it is considered part of the house and must
follow the 30-foot year yard setback of the house. If the roof of the porch were simply not
attached to the rear of the home, a variance would not be required.

There are special circumstances and conditions which are peculiar to the land that justify
the variance request. The lot shape is triangular which has an implication on how the rear
property line and associated setback line are determined for this property as outlined
below.

PC 22 0718 7210 Ebrington Round Rear Yard Setback Variance VAR-59-2022

20f4



o The property has three frontages (along Hanby Loop, Ebrington Round, and
Ebrington Road) based on C.0O. 1105.02(u) which defines "frontage" or "lot
frontage™ as that portion of the lot that directly abuts the street, and has direct
access thereto.

o C.0.1105.02(dd)(3) "Rear lot line" means “that lot line which is opposite
and furthest removed from the front lot line. In such a lot where the side lot
lines meet to the rear of the lot, or where the rear lot line is less than ten (10)
feet, the minimum rear yard shall be computed from the point of intersection
of the side lot lines on an imaginary line that is at equal angles from each
side lot line. In the case of a corner lot, the rear lot line is opposite and
furthest removed from the front lot line of least dimension.” Based on this
definition, the lot line that connects the two side lot lines and is also opposite
to the front lot line of least dimension (Hanby Loop).

o Thelot is triangular and based on the above code definitions, the rear yard
setback is measured as a 30 radius off of each portion of the rear lot line.
This interpretation is based on staff’s historical interpretation of code from
the definition of “rear yard.” C.0O. 1105.02(ccc)(2) states rear yard means
“that portion of a lot extending across the rear of the lot between the side lot
lines and being the required minimum horizontal distance between the rear
lot line and the rear of the building or structure.” Staff has interpreted this to
mean the rear yard is between and connects the side lot lots. The large angle
and shape of the lot results in the radial component of the rear setback. If the
lot was a perfect square, it would just be straight lines and a variance would
not be required.

4. It does not appear that the variance request is substantial. While the porch encroaches into
the required rear yard setback, only 19% of the total porch area is located within the
required 30-foot setback which equates to about 71 sg. ft.

5. It does not appear that the essential character of the neighborhood would be altered if the
variance is granted. The Planning Commission approved a zoning text modification on
May 16, 2016 (TM-19-2016) to allow the rear yard setbacks for lots 42 thru 55 in the same
subdivision to be reduced from 30 feet to 15 feet. This reduction was permitted to allow
for greater flexibility in design for the homes and associated recreational amenities and
reduce the number of future variances within the subdivision. This smaller setback allows
homes and recreational amenities to be located closer to the rear property lines compared
to other lots in the subdivision. Lots 48 and 49, located immediately to the west and
northwest of this subject property both have rear yard setbacks of 15 feet as a result of this
approval. In order to provide screening and buffer lot 3, staff recommends that
landscaping be added along the side and rear lot line where the encroachment into the
setback is proposed, subject to staff approval.

6. While the applicant needs a variance to construct the desired porch, the plan accomplishes
good design which is a hallmark of residential development in New Albany and will not
alter the character of the surrounding area.

7. It does not appear that the variance would adversely affect the delivery of government
services, affect the health and safety of persons residing or working in the vicinity of the
proposed development, be materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to
private property or public improvements in the vicinity.

V. RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the requested variance should the Planning Commission find that
the application has sufficient basis for approval. Due to the unique triangular shape of the lot, the
large angle of the rear lot line and the front and rear yard definitions of city code; a radial
component is added when measuring the rear lot setback for this property which results in the
proposed encroachment. If the lot were of a normal shape, the setback would be straight lines,
and a variance may not be required.

PC 22 0718 7210 Ebrington Round Rear Yard Setback Variance VAR-59-2022

3of4



While the applicant proposes to encroach into the required rear yard setback it is a minimal
encroachment, a total of 71 sg. ft. or 19% of the total area of the proposed patio which is not
substantial. Additionally, it does not appear that the essential character of the surrounding area or
Ebrington subdivision would be altered if the variance request is granted. If the proposed covered
porch were simply not attached to the home, it could be located as close as 10 feet away from the
rear property line and a variance would not be required. An adjacent neighboring property owner
could construct a recreational amenity as described above in their own rear yard, closer to this site
and a variance would not be required.

V. ACTION
Should the Planning Commission find that the application has sufficient basis for approval, the
following motion would be appropriate.

Move to approve application VAR-59-2022 based on the findings in the staff report with the
following condition of approval (conditions of approval may be added).

1. Landscaping must be added along the rear and side property line abutting lot 3 where
setback encroachment is proposed, subject to staff approval.

Approximate Site Location:

e evaiivy,

Source: Near '

PC 22 0718 7210 Ebrington Round Rear Yard Setback Variance VAR-59-2022 40f4



Christoeher Christian

From: Zuika, Erik <EZuika@MGFSourcing.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Christopher Christian

Cc: Zuika, Cara

Subject: [EXT]7210 Ebrington Round

WARNING: This email originated from outside the City of New Albany. Please validate the sender's email address before clicking on
links or attachments as they may not be safe.

Good Morning,

I’m writing in response to the recent letter that was received in relation to the zoning request made by the owners of
7210 Ebrington Round. After discussions with our neighbors and assessing the situation, although it may be minimally
impactful for our home (7025 Hanby’s Loop), it will be an unfortunate intrusion into the overall appearance and space
for the homes directly behind and next to their location if they were to extend the covered patio as intended by the
construction plans.

The inner lots on Hanby’s Loop & Ebrington Rd. are already relatively small and with the size of homes being built create
minimal space between and behind each home. 30ft to the lot line is already quite minimal and to encroach on that
with any sort of structure will continue to reduce green space & overall openness/visual appeal of the area.

I would hate for the homeowner’s of 7210 not to get what they want, as | know this is a difficult & expensive process
being in the homebuilding stage myself, but | do feel we need to be respectful to the neighboring homes and the impact
that broaching zoning guidelines may cause.

Thank you,

Erik

Erik Zuika

Director — FP&A
MGF Sourcing
Office: 614.904.3255
Cell: 847.912.6456

EZuika@mgfsourcing.com

DISCLAIMER:

E-mails and attachments from MGF Sourcing are confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail, and delete it without making copies or using it in
any way. No representation is made that this email or any attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning is recommended and is the responsibility of
the recipient.



Christoeher Christian

From: Martha Orrantia <marty_orrantia@hotmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 4.00 PM

To: Christopher Christian

Cc: EZuika@gmail.com; Ryan Deal; tyskiewiczam@gmail.com; Jose A. Plaza
Subject: [EXT]Re: [EXT]Refrence: 7210 Ebrington Round

Hello Chris,

Thanks for your email, | appreciate you keeping us informed. Since our last call, | have reached out to a few
real estate agents and a real estate investor. | value the information they provided considering this is what
they do for a living. In their expert opinion this variant request is not aesthetically ideal for our property but
also, it may substantially affect the market value of our property which is the equity of my kids. We are going
to say No to the variant request.

We will be out of the country for summer vacation for the month of July but you can always reach me by email
or phone. For the July 18" hearing if you need more than this email from us let us know.

Thank you

Jose & Martha Plaza
7029 Hanbys Loop
New Albany, Oh 43054

From: Christopher Christian <cchristian@newalbanyohio.org>
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 3:26 PM

To: 'Martha Orrantia' <marty_orrantia@hotmail.com>

Cc: Jose A. Plaza <jplazal @hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT]Refrence: 7210 Ebrington Round

Hi there—

Thank you so much for sending this. | will be sure that it gets to Planning Commission members. | would like to let you
know that the applicant has asked that the application be tabled at tonight's meeting for one month. Based on this
request, the Planning Commission will not take action tonight and move the hearing to July 18t. | believe the applicant is
going to use this extra time to reach out to you and other homeowners.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Chris Christian

Planner Il
he/him/his

NEW ALBANY

COMMUNITY CONNECTS US

phone 614.939.2254
direct 614.939.2253



fvOn
newalbanyohio.org

From: Martha Orrantia <marty_orrantia@hotmail.com>
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 4:43 PM

To: Christopher Christian <cchristian@newalbanyohio.org>
Cc: Jose A. Plaza <jplazal@hotmail.com>

Subject: [EXT]Refrence: 7210 Ebrington Round

WARNING: This email originated from outside the City of New Albany. Please validate the sender's email address before clicking on
links or attachments as they may not be safe.

New Albany Planning Commision

We received a letter signed by Christopher Christian representing The Community Development Department.
The letter is to inform us homeowners located 200 ft from 7210 Ebrington Round (PID:222-004754-00). that a
variance has been requested by Todd Parker at F5 Design/Architecture Inc. The variance which will affect our
rear property line where the zoning text requires a 30-foot setback. We walked the property with a few of my
neighbors, and we also looked at the blueprints. This lot (7210) is narrow at the back and short. The blueprints
show a full construction with little to no backyard. We do not agree on them going over the 30-foot set back,
there is no reason why their cover porch should be so close to our property.

The letter explains that members of the public must attend meeting in person on June 20th at 7pm to provide
comment, | had a phone conversation with Chris Christian on Tuesday and Thursday and his recommendation
is that an email will have the same effect as the in-person participation.

Jose and Martha Plaza
7029 Hanby's Loop
New Albany, Oh 43054
4146888174



Permit #

Board
Mtg. Date
| |
] |
mm ALBANY s
Community Development Planning Application
Site Address 7210 Ebrington Round
Parcel Numbers__ 2227004754-00
Acres __ -1 # of lots created
Choose Application Type Circle all Details that Apply
01 Appeal
D Certificate of Appropriateness
g 0r1Conditional Use
= tDevelopment Plan Preliminary Final Comprehensive Amendment
g UoPlat Preliminary Final
) 00Lot Changes Combination  Split Adjustment
b= 00Minor Commercial Subdivision
= UVacation Easement Street
2 Ux/Variance
i@l | ' Extension Request
n"‘: [111Zoning Amendment (rezoning) Text Modification

Description of Request: The request is for a rear yard setback encroachment of an attached covered porch

Due to the "triangular" shape of the lot and the other site constraints, the rear yard setback as intepreted by the
planning and zoning staff impacts the approved (by NACCC ARC) design of the home. The encroachment
would be a maximum of 6'8" and a triangular portion of the porch which amounts to 71 s.f. (19% of the porch
area.

Property Owner’s Name: Gary and Mollie Niederpruem

Address: 8413 Kiernan Drive

City, State, Zip: New Albany, OH 43054

Phone number: 630.649.4912 Fax:
Email: gary.niederpruem@vertiv.com

Applicant’s Name: Todd Parker, F5 Design/Architecture Inc.
Address: PO Box 86
City, State, Zip: New Albany, OH 43054

Phone number: 614.937.4894 Fax:
Email; tparker@f5design.com

Contacts

Site visits to the property by City of New Albany representatives are essential to process this application.
The Owner/Applicant, as signed below, hereby authorizes Village of New Albany representatives,
employees and appointed and elected officials to visit, photograph and post a notice on the property
described in this application. I certify that the information here within and attached to this application is
true, correct and complete.

Signature

Signature of Owner Date:

Signature of Applicant (A1) Date: 18 May 2022

99 West Main Street © P.O.Box 188 e New Albany, Ohio 43054 e Phone 614.939.2254 e Fax 614.939.2234



City of New Albany
Development Department
Planning Commission

20 May 2022

Applicant — Todd Parker, F5 Design/Architecture Inc.
On behalf of Gary and Mollie Niederpruem
Address of subject Property: 7210 Ebrington Round
Type of Request: Variance for Rear porch encroachment into 30’ Rear Yard Setback.

Applicant seeks the following variance to permit construction of an attached covered rear porch
that would encroach into the rear yard setback on Lot 2 in the Ebrington Subdivision, 7210
Ebrington Round, New Albany, OH 43054.

The request is for a rear yard setback encroachment of an attached covered porch. Due
to the “triangular” shape of the lot and other site constraints, the rear yard setback as
interpreted by the planning and zoning staff impacts the approved (by NACCC ARC)
design of the home. The encroachment would be a maximum of 6’-8” and a triangular
portion of the porch with amounts to 71 s.f. (19% of the porch area).

The definition of the rear yard setback is as follows:

“Rear Yard” means that portion of ta lot extending across the rear of the lot between the
side lot lines and being the required minimum horizontal distance between the rear lot
line and the rear of the building or structure.

Due to the triangular nature of the shape of the lot the City Staff has presented the
following information on the rear yard determination:

e The Lot has three frontages (along Hanby Loop, Ebrington Round, and Ebrington Road)
based on C.0. 1105.02(u) which defines "frontage" or "lot frontage" as that portion of the
lot that directly abuts the street, and has direct access thereto. "Lot frontage" shall be
measured along the minimum building setback line for the district within which such lot is
located.

e C.0.1105.02(dd)(4) states "side lot line" means “the lot line running from the front lot line
to the rear lot line. This line is also the line dividing two (2) interior lots.” So these are the
two lot lines running from Hanby Loop and Ebrington Road.

e C.0.1105.02(dd)(3) "Rear lot line" means “that lot line which is opposite and furthest
removed from the front lot line. In such a lot where the side lot lines meet to the rear of
the lot, or where the rear lot line is less than ten (10) feet, the minimum rear yard shall be
computed from the point of intersection of the side lot lines on an imaginary line that is at
equal angles from each side lot line. In the case of a corner lot, the rear lot line is
opposite and furthest removed from the front lot line of least dimension.” Based on this
definition, the lot line that connects the two side lot lines and is also opposite to the front
lot line of least dimension (Hanby Loop).

e The radial setback is based on staff’s historical interpretation of code from the definition
of “rear yard.” C.0. 1105.02(ccc)(2) states rear yard means “that portion of a lot
extending across the rear of the lot between the side lot lines and being the required
minimum horizontal distance between the rear lot line and the rear of the building or
structure.” We've interpreted this to mean the rear yard is between and connects the side



City of New Albany
Development Department
Planning Commission

20 May 2022

lot lines. The large angle and shape of the lot results in the radial component of the rear
setback. If the lot was a perfect square, it would just be straight lines.

According to C.0. 1113.03 (e) A narrative/justification statement is needed explaining the
following:

e (1)The use for which variance or appeal is sought.

The variance is being sought to allow the encroachment of the proposed covered rear
porch into the 30 foot rear yard setback. The porch will encroach at its furthest point 6'-
8” and the total area of this triangular shaped encroachment is 71 s.f.

o (2) Details of the variance that is applied for and the grounds on which it is claimed that
the variance should be granted, as the case may be.

The variance should be approved as the nature of the structure is appropriately designed
for the Community and approved by the NACCCARC. Additionally, the zoning text for
Ebrington was revised so that two of the three adjacent lots have a 15 foot rear yard
setback (lots 48 and 49). The shape of the lot and the Development setback of 45’
Building to line on the Ebrington Road side exacerbate the restrictions of this lot,
amongst other site factors such as, lack of street parking, numerous easements on the
lot and other Architectural Requirements.

¢ (3) The Specific Reasons why the variance is justified according to this chapter.

The variance should be approved as the nature of the structure is appropriately designed
for the Community and approved by the NACCCARC. The shape of the lot and orientation of the
proposed home is unique that the rear yard convergence of several lots creates a more open feel
that typical subdivision layouts. Additonally, the non conforming lot shape as platted and the
definitions could create multiple interpretations of what a rear yard could be.

Other Factors to this variance:

1. The proposed use will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general
objectives, or with any specific objective or purpose of the Zoning Ordinance
The proposed use is harmonious with the overall community and will have a

negligible effect on any general objective.

(b)
2. The proposed use will be harmonious with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity and that such use will not change the essential character of the
same area.
The proposed porch structure will be harmonious with the main house and it will be
similar to many other porch structures within the area.

3. The use will not be hazardous to existing or future neighboring uses.
The proposed use will not be hazardous in any way to the existing or future
neighboring uses.

4. The area will be adequately served by essential public facilities and services such
as highways, streets, police, and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal,



City of New Albany
Development Department
Planning Commission

20 May 2022

water and sewers, and schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the
establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such
services.

The Proposed use will not have any adverse effect on any public facilities or services.

5. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the
community.

The proposed use will not have any adverse effect on the economic welfare of the
community.

6. The proposed use will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment
and conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the
general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes,
glare or odors.

The proposed use will not involve any excessive traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or
odors.

7. Vehicular approaches to the property shall be so designated as not to create
interference with traffic on surrounding public streets or roads.
The proposed use will not create any interference with traffic.



City of New Albany
Development Department
Planning Commission

20 May 2022

DUNCAN FACTORS -7210 Ebrington Round

o That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or
structure involved and which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same
zoning district.

o The shape of the lot and development requirements create peculiar setback
conditions compared to other homes in the area.

o That a literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the Zoning Ordinance.

o The literal interpretation of the zoning code would indeed deprive the
Homeowner from executing this project and there is precedent in the same
zoning district for 15’ rear yard setbacks. In this case the corner of the
porch in question would create roughly a 21°-6” setback.

o That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action of the
applicant.

o The special conditions and circumstances did not result from any actions of
the homeowner.

o That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by the Zoning Ordinance to other lands or structures in the same zoning
district.

o Itis not apparent that the granting of this variance will confer any special
privilege that is denied by the zoning ordinance to other lands or structures
in the same zoning district as there are numerous accessory structures
within the district that have had variances.

o That granting the variance will not adversely affect the health and safety of persons
residing or working in the vicinity of the proposed development, be materially detrimental
to the public welfare, or injurious to private property or public improvements in the vicinity.

o The granting of the variance will not have any effect of the health and safety
or materially detrimental to the public welfare, or injurious to private
property or public improvements in the vicinity whatsoever.



14 \\\ \
_ \ // v/
[ /
v/
GARAGE \ [/ i
/

1<>0moc__u§m3 monmmzo
QCATION , W/ LANDSCPE
= / SCREENING-

\ T — 80'
- \.7/‘( N . \\\>, _
| TOP OF FON.:
| ! ee32t

| \ BOTT. OF FOOTING
952.55'

!

I [9625' |
&

(9)

=y

O Al
Y, |

l

—

/ @a%aﬁmﬁﬁ v
Lo L/ /) A

GENERAL SITE NOTES GENERAL NOTES

FS

ONFLODR ALAN. N CASE OF GONFLICT, NOTIFY THE.

MATERIAL NOTES:
1 ﬁuﬁﬂéﬁgcﬂmaégg_ﬁg.
2. BRICK APRONS AND MOTORCOURTS TO CONSTRUCTED WITH OLD

‘CAROLINA "TRYON" BRICK FOR THE FIELD AND "BESSEMER GRAY*
AS THE 8* BORDER TYPICAL.

ACE TOESTARSSH OENGRAL LOCATIONS FOR THE ‘CRGNAL STE FOR WHOH THEY WEFE PREPARED.
'RESDENGE, T DAVE, WALKS, TERRACES, MO OTHER R OR FEPRODUCTION OF THE COCINENTE,
APPICABLE SITE ELEMENTS. THE PLAN DGES NOT HHOLE ORIN PART) FOR ANY OTHER UFPOSE &
‘COCROINATE ALL PERTINENT INFORMATION RECARONG PROHETED. GWNERSHP OF THESE COCAMENTS
e MDA TANTTO - oy -
BULDER
Ty TE NRDATEGY O Al SOPONT . THE GENERAL CONTRAGTOR AND SUB-QONTRACTOR oW LAy, 000 scme
CHANGES\DISCREPANGES FROM THOSE PROPOSED ON. SHLL EE B
nEPAL ALL FEDEAL STATE, AND LOCAL BAFETY vy
'REQUREMENTS TOGETHER WITH BXERCISNG e
P. 1718 THE RESPONSERITY OF THE BULDER TO PRECALTIONS AT ALL TMES FOR THE PROTECTION OF
‘COORINATE APRROPRATE STREET TREE PROTECTION, PERSONS NCLUDNG BMPLOYEES AND PROPEFIY. 113
'RELOCATION ANDVOR REMOVAL, N ACCCROANGE WITH THE SOLE RESFONSELITY OF THE GENGRA.
THENEW ALBANY COMPANY GUDELNES. ‘CONTRAGTOR AND BUB-CONTRACTOR TO ITATE, PROJECT NAME
MANTAN, MO SUPERVSE ALL SAFETY REDUREMENTS,
PRECAJTIONS, AND PROGRAMS N CCNNEGTION WITH
£, 1713 THE RESPONSIELITY OF THE BULDER TO VERFY THEWoRC
ACTUAL PLATR, GRADNG AND UTLLTY FLANS, AND
'REDOROED DEEDS FOR PERTINENT REBTRCTIONS 3 THE GEERAL CONTRACTOR SHAL BE REBPONSELE TO The
DTN CESCHEED OV BTE PN s OGRS TN MO &
METHODS, PROCEDURES, TECHNOUER, AND SEQUBNCE "
CORFESPONS WITH N e ed
NEW ALBANY COVPANY AS PREPARED BY EMHAT Ni erpruem
ENGNEERS. EXSTNG CONDITIONS MAY VARY FROM THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVCE ALL Resid
WHAT 8 DESOREED ON THS AW TS THE REQUFED PERMTS, FEES, AND NSPECTIONS AS MAY BE esiaence
RESPONGEILITY OF THE BUILOER TO NSURE THAT FNAL "REDURED BY GOVERNNG BODIES HAVNG LEGAL
‘GRATING OF THE STE PROVIES ADEQUATE DRANAGE ARSOCTON.
AWAY FROM THE REBDENCE AND MEETS 7210 Ebrington Round
e e 5. WHEN THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR ACCEPTS DELVERY g.ui..n__u
OF AL TEMS NOTED ON PLANG ETHERIN CONTRACT
‘ORNOT N CONTRACT HE SHALL BE RESPONSELE FOR
|8 MASONRY LEDGE HEGHTB SALL BE ADWSTED LOSS ANDYOR DAMAGE OF THESE TBVS
(VTHE-AELD TOACCOMMODATE EXSTNO ANO 8 THEGONERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERFYALL.
PROPOMD GAADR E.BINONE. DMENSONS AND XSTING RELD CONDTIONS WITH THE
DRAWNGS. M PARTICULAR: SOL CONDITIONS,
INCOMMG UTLITES, ETC. THE GEMERAL CONTRAGTOR
£ THEBULDER SHALL REVEW THE PROPOSED FNSED AL REPORT BMEDATELY TO THE ARGHTECT ANY
(ON SITE FROR TO THE START OF EXCAVATION. (CONSTRUCTION FROBLEMS PROR TO COMMENCING
WORK
7. AL WORK NOLLONG PLMENG HIACAND
B AUTOCOURT AND TEFRAGE DESIGNS ARE SCHEMATICIN L OO DS e WL PERMIT
couR T
‘CODES AND THE BULIING STANDARDS REFERENCED
=
8. PLANDMENSONS ARE TO THE FACE OF ROUGH
FRAMNG OR MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERMSE.

8700t t bo usad In wholo or n part. for

2 TYPICAL PIER ELEVATION
P ey SCALE: 1727 = 10"

L100



Franklin County Auditor

Buffer search results

222N052GI1 00100
222N052GI1 00200
222N052GI1 00300
222N052GI1 00400
222N052GI1 00500
222N052GI1 00600
222N052GI1 03300
222N052GI1 03400
222N052GI1 03500
222N052GI1 03600
222N052GI1 03700
222N052GI1 03800
222N052GI1 06100
222N052GI1 06200
222N052GI1 06300
222N052GI1 07200
222N052GI1 07300
222N052GI1 07400
2220075E 00101

2220075H 02500

222-004788-00
222-004785-00
222-004753-00
222-004754-00
222-004755-00
222-004756-00
222-004781-00
222-004782-00
222-004783-00
222-004784-00
222-004823-00
222-004824-00
222-004837-00
222-004838-00
222-004839-00
222-004834-00
222-004835-00
222-004836-00
222-002952-00
222-000479-00

Results 1 - 20 of 20

SOUTHFIELD RD
EBRINGTON ROUND
EBRINGTON RD
EBRINGTON RD
EBRINGTON RD
EBRINGTON RD
EBRINGTON RD
EBRINGTON RD
SOUTHFIELD RD
7230 SOUTHFIELD DR
6991 HANBYS LP
6987 HANBYS LP
7029 HANBYS LP
7025 HANBYS LP
7021 HANBYS LP
6980 HANBYS LP
6984 HANBYS LP
6988 HANBYS LP
1CLUB LN

5700 THOMPSON RD

NEW ALBANY CO LLC
CITY OF NEW ALBANY
GLOYNE MICHAEL L
NIEDERPRUEM GARY J Il

GRAND CONSTRUCTION LLC
TUCKERMAN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

ISAACS MICHAEL A
PETROFF RONALD R
SNYDER DAN
SNYDER JENELLE D
BIDWELL DAN
SINGER JAN E

PLAZA JOSE ANTONIO
ZUIKA ERIKS JANIS PAULS
STANLEY JOELLEN
SACCO GEORGE
GIRARDI DANIEL
DEAL RYAN

NEW ALBANY CO LLC
NEW ALBANY CO LLC

https://property.franklincountyauditor.com/_web/Search/PrintSearch.aspx?type=BUFFER&sIndex=1

5/18/22, 8:56 AM

GLOYNE CINDY F
NIEDERPRUEM MOLLIE E

ISAACS DANA
PETROFF NATASHA

BIDWELL ELIZABETH
SINGER DAVID M

ORRANTIA MARTHAM
ZUIKA ERIKS JANIS PAULS,...
STANLEY MARK WILLARD
SACCO ERICA

GIRARDI SHANNON

DEAL ASHELY

Page 1 of 1



DO NOT DETACH

JRETSIAEY

Instrument Number: 202108110141515
Recorded Date: 08/11/2021 10:56:53 AM

Daniel J. O’Connor Jr.
Franklin County Recorder
373 South High Street, 18th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 525-3930
http://Recorder.FranklinCountyOhio.gov
Recorder@FranklinCountyOhio.gov

Return To (Mail Envelope):
STEWART TITLE AGENCY OF COLS LTD

Mail Envelope

Transaction Number: 720210099624
Document Type: DEED
Document Page Count: 4

Submitted By {Mail):
STEWART TITLE AGENCY OF COLS LTD

Mail
First Grantor: First Grantee:
NEW ALBANY CO LLC GARY J NIEDERPRUEM, Il
Fees: Instrument Number: 202108110141515
Document Recording Fee: $34.00 | Recorded Date: 08/11/2021 10:56:53 AM
Additional Pages Fee: $16.00
Total Fees: $50.00
Amount Paid: $50.00
Amount Due: $0.00

OFFICIAL RECORDING COVER PAGE

DO NOT DETACH

THIS PAGE IS NOW PART OF THIS RECORDED DOCUMENT

NOTE: If the document data differs from this cover sheet, please first check the document on our website to ensure it has been
corrected. The document data always supersedes the cover page.

If an error on the cover page appears on our website after review please let our office know.

COVER PAGE DOES NOT INCLUDE ALL DATA, PLEASE SEE INDEX AND DOCUMENT FOR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.




FRANKLIN COUNTY, OH Recorded: 08/11/2021 10:56:53 AM  Instrument #: 20210811014151% Page: 2 of 6

N ¥
Conveyance
R} . f'
TRANSFERRED o, 3250
AUG 10 2021 permissive. LSV N LS
WIGHAEL STINZIANO MICHAEL STINZIANO
RANKL N COUNTY, GHIO FRANKLIN COUNTY AUDITOR
SURVIVORSHIP DEED

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Grantor™),
with its principal office located in Franklin County, Ohio, for valuable consideration paid, grants, with
general warranty covenants, to GARY J. NIEDERPRUEM II AND MOLLIE E. NIEDERPRUEM,
husband ~and  wife, (collectively,  the “Grantee?), whose tax mailing address s

i3 Viernan O~ Moo ey, CRL Y Yeyy ,
for their joint lives, remainder to the survivor of them, the {ollowing described real property (the
“Premises™):

Situated in the State of Ohio, County of Franklin and in the City of New Albany:

Being Lot Number Two (2) of New Albany Country Club Section 28, Part I, (including a
Resubdivision of all of Lot 14 of New Albany Country Club Section 25, Part 2, P.B. 114, Pages
96 and 97), as the same is numbered and delineated upon the recorded plat thereof, of record in
Plat Book 119, Pages 10-14, Recorder’s Office, Franklin County, Ohio.

Auditor’s Parcel Number: 222-004754-00

Property Address: 0 Ebrington Road, New Albany, Ohic 43054

Prior Instrument References:  Official Record Volume 14554, Page Bl4, Official Record
Volume 21256, Page EOI, Affidavit in Aid of Title recorded in

z77'D‘D’77 6\ Instrument  No. 199811120289607,  Instrument  No.

stewart Title Company 201008260110402, Instrument No.  200210180263224,

259 W. Schrock Road Instrument  No. 200210180263222, Instrument  No.

westerville, OH 43081 200210180263228 and Instrument No. 201008260110397, all of
\ l the Recorder’s Office, Franklin County, Ohio

Subject to covenants, easements, conditions and restrictions of record which do not unreasonably
interfere with the use of the Premises as a single family residence, road rights-of-way, encroachments,
overlaps, boundary line disputes and any matters which would be disciosed by an accurate survey and
inspection of the Premises, all applicable zoning ordinances and regulations and all other restrictions and
regulations imposed by governmental authorities, taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years,
utility, drainage, cable television and similar easements, restrictions and reservations common to THE
NEW ALBANY COUNTRY CLUB SECTION 28, PART 1, and all terms, covenants, conditions,
restrictions, encumbrances, liens, obligations to pay assessments, fees and charges, rights and easements
set forth in the Master CC&Rs (as hereinafter defined), in the Country Club Community CC&Rs (as
hereinafter defined), and in the New Albany Community Authority Declaration (as hereinafter defined).

SECTION 1. COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS.

Grantee, by acceptance of this conveyance, covenants and agrees and shall be deemed to have
covenanted and agreed, for Grantee and Grantee’ successors, assigns, heirs and legal representatives: (i)
to accept the conveyance of the Premises subject to the covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements,
encumbrances, rights and all other matters set forth in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions,
Restrictions and Easements for The New Albany Communities, of record at Official Record 16185A01,
Recorder’s Office, Franklin County, Ohio, as the same may be amended from time to time (the “Master
CC&Rs™); in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements for The New Albany
Country Club Community, of record at Official Record 16185C14, Recorder’s Office, Franklin County,
Ohio, as the same may be amended from time to time (the “Country Club Community CC&Rs™); and the
Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions for The New Albany Community Authority, of record at
Official Record 16999C04, Recorder’s Office, Franklin County, Ohio, as the same may be amended from
time to time (the “New_Albany Community Authority Declaration); and (ii) tc be bound by and comply
with the terms of the Master CC&Rs, the Country Club Community CC&Rs and the New Albany
Community Authority Declaration. The Master CC&Rs, the Country Club Community CC&Rs, and the




FRANKLIN COUNTY, OH Recorded: 08/11/2021 10:56:53 AM Instrument #: 202108110141515 Page: 3 of &

-
Lol J

New Albany Community Authority Declaration are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth
herein in their entirety.

SECTION 2. BUILD REQUIREMENT.

(a) Grantee, by acceptance of this conveyance, covenants and agrees and shall be deemed to
have covenanted and agreed for Grantee and Grantee’s successors, assigns, heirs and legal representatives
to commence construction of a single-family residence on the Premises in accordance with plans and
specifications approved by Grantor under the terms of the Country Club Community CC&Rs on or before
two (2) vears following the execution date of this deed (the “Build Requirement Date™). Construction
shall be deemed to have commenced upon the substantial completion of the foundation of the single-
family residence. If construction of a single-family residence on the Premises has not commenced on or
before the Build Requirement Date, Grantor shall have the irrevocable option to repurchase the Premises
from the then current owner of the Premises for a purchase price equal to the purchase price paid by
Grantor to Grantee for the Premises in conjunction with the conveyance of this deed. The option
contained in this Section 2 may be exercised at any time following the second (2"¢) anniversary of the
execution date of this deed by delivery of written notice of exercise to the owner of the Premises. If
Grantor exercises this option to repurchase, the closing of Grantor’s repurchase shall take place within
thirty (30) days after Grantor’s exercise of this option at such location as Grantor shall designate.

(b) At such closing, Grantee or the then-current owner shall convey to Grantor good and
marketable title in fee simple to the Premises by appropriate general warranty deed with release of dower,
free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except those which affected title to the Premises when
originally conveyed to Grantee. Taxes and association assessments shall be prorated as of the date of
resale and possession shall pass to Grantor at such closing. The covenants and agreements of Grantee and
the rights of Grantor described in this Section 2 shall run with the land and shall be binding upon the
heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of Grantee.

SECTION 3. RIGHT OF REPURCHASE.

Grantee, by acceptance of this conveyance, covenants and agrees and shall be deemed to have
covenanted and agreed that prior to listing the Premises with any broker or otherwise offering or agreeing
to sell any direct or indirect interest in all or any portion of the Premises to any person or entity, Grantee
shall notify Grantor in writing of Grantee’s intention to market or sell such interest. Within a period of
thirty (30) days from Grantor’s receipt of such written notice, Grantor shall have the option to repurchase
the Premises for an amount equal to the purchase price paid by Grantee to Grantor in consideration for the
sale and conveyance of the Premises. If Grantor fails to exercise the option to repurchase within said
thirty (30) day period by sending written notice thereof to Grantee, then Grantee shall be entitled to
market and sell the Premises subject to all other matters set forth herein. If Grantor exercises the option
to repurchase, the closing shall take place within thirty (30) days after Grantor’s exercise of the option at
such location as Grantor shall designate. The rights of Grantor and the obligations of Grantee under this
Section 3 shall extinguish, terminate and be null and void upon the earlier of (i) the date that construction
of a single-family residence on the Premises is commenced; (ii) any transfer or conveyance of title to the
Premises in fee simple after full compliance with the terms of this Section 3, provided, however, that in
the event of any conveyance of a portion of the Premises, or any conveyance of less than fee simple,
Grantor’s rights shall remain in effect as to remaining interest in and to the Premises; or (iii) Grantor’s
express written waiver of its rights contained in this Section 3.

[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank; Signature page to follow.)



FRANKLIN COUNTY, OH Recorded: 08/11/2021 10:56:53 AM Instrument #: 202108110141515

IN WITNESS WHFREOL.G ntor has caused the execution and delivery hereof so as to be
effective as of the day of l“ j 7 , 2021,
GRANTOR:

THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LILC,
a Delaware limited liability company

WO o<

/BrentB Bradbury, reasurer

STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, ss:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this lg*h day of Y \% ,
C,a

2021, by Brent B. Bradbury, the Treasurer of THE NEW ALBANY COMPANY LLC, elaware
limited liability company, on behalf of said limited liability company. No oath or affirmation was
administered to the signer with regard to the notarial act.

4%A/{/LAM

Notary Public

MARY PATRICIA IAMS

Aftomey At Law
Nolary Public, State of Ohio
My commisslon has 60 xgiration dato
Sec. 147.03RC.

'“ElmguFl““\\

[Signarures continue on following page.]

Page: 4 of &



Instrument #: 202108110141515 Page: 5 of 6

FRANKLIN COUNTY, OH Recorded: 08/11/2021 10:56:53 AM

e N

Accepted by Grantee:

B, S A

Gary J. I‘(ie;ﬁ-zrpruex I

STATE OF 0['0

COUNTY OF ___ {van !d.,\ ss:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before
2021, by Gary J. Niederpruem 1I, who affirmed the foregoing
deed. No oath or affirmation was administered to the signer w

gnature to be his voluntary act and

Fjay: the notarial act.

Notary Public

\\\\lllml/

SRy P ‘z’é” Richard L. Dile, Jr.

Z Notary Public-State of Ohio

My Commission Expires
Deoember 25,2023

1
\\\\\\\“‘ 1} l[/, ,//
l
"”m.'m\\\\

S0 QS
ZATE OF QRS
””’-’ﬁlﬂl\\\\“

STATE OF 04 ¢

COUNTY OF T anll 4y ss:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thj
2021, by Mollie E. Niederpruem, who affirmed the foregoing sig
deed. No oath or affirmation was administered to the signer with r

d to the notarial act.

A

\\\\H'IIHI//‘,,, = Jr

SRR P °1chord L. Dile. :

S iy Pulic-Siie o Ohio Notary Public
o ' Ires

~v Commission EXP

2023

‘\ R D 20T "ﬂLCr 26

e,
/o ‘
////“m!t‘.\\'-'

!
L LT

YiiE e
Y s

This instrument prepared by:
The New Albany Company LLC
8000 Walton Parkway, Suite 120
New Albany, Ohio 43054

(614) 939-8000



~ —/LOCAHON., W/ LANDSCPE
SCREENING— =~ — —_

ASPHALT
LOT 48 / I Ad Y AUTOCOURT
/ / TOP OF FDN.; A T
/ N
| . | BOTT. OF FOOTING

>
>
.

BRICK
SSSSS

,,,,,

; e an A r— ' ‘/ 26"

\ ,

N '49/ e 7 ’\ <
— ] T AT O DA
e 4 L "I 7 | \

= ay ‘ ,/ N
~hematic Desian Site Plan he Niederpruem Residence

1/16"=1'-0" 18 May 2022



P AT
7 L Ny
ENCROACHMENTY
' REAR YARD ’ y D

AR
= “
% S
0 h _——
N DN 98
> \
G

] AR ING “‘:‘%':1'. \ 7
NN G NN nan
Area Site Plan The Niederpruem Residence

1"-30"-0" 18 May 2022




T = I -
= N
ya 7 A\
/L
ya ~ N\
/5 7 \L = S \
—— = T = = =N — I A i | J— =
= = il =
— = il NI = =
=imimich il =
— — % t D X == = E
ear Elevation o
— X = N7 N I i -
N N
\ Y —/
-
N 7
\S - 7
— .
V== = WIEEE Nl =ce———— ===l = NN = —I—— —
=\ : : S
b 1 | | | N
Planning Commission Review Front Elevation The Niederpruem Residence

1/8"=1'-0" 18 May 2022



S

—
= —r
e - = Wi
pa—
) ) e = = = = = = = = = = = = = —— ) ) ) ) =N - ) o
7= =S 7
L eft Side Elevation
T P
'II \\\ \1 TF T’:‘: TL E;
=7/ \\=linasTs =N —
— N A\ A\
? 1] ===t - / \= N\
J=1=\x D Y/ —\N N
ER— . ey ——— ‘v‘, _ "A\, j/\ E—
= = = [ T
[ D = — — il
=\ = | - ] i
;; - — % EFL fﬁgﬁa N N
AREA OF PORCH
ENCROACHING
Planning Commission Review Right Side Elevation The Niederpruem Residence

1/8"=1"'-0" Jan. 2020



	22 0718 PC Agenda.pdf
	22 0606 DRAFT PC Minutes.pdf
	PC 22 0718 7210 Ebrington Round Rear Yard Setback Variance VAR-59-2022.pdf
	Scanned Document (01C).pdf
	Scanned Document (01B).pdf
	22 0520 7210 Ebrington Round Variance Submittal.pdf
	Planning-application
	niederpruem.variance.document.18may2022
	city.setback.interpretation
	buffer.search
	niederpruem.deed
	2.sitebase
	Sheets and Views
	2.sitebase-niederpruem.site
	2.sitebase-niederpruem.site (2)


	2ebrington.elevations.15NOV2021
	Sheets and Views
	2ebrington.elevations.15NOV2021-11x17
	2ebrington.elevations.15NOV2021-11x17 (2)






